
From 
 The Additional Chief Secretary to Government
To,
The Assistant Inspector General of Forests (Central),
Regional Office (Southern Zone),
Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Kendriya Sadan, IV th Floor, E&F Wings,
17th Main Road, II nd Block, Koramangala,
Bangalore - 560034
Sir,

 

 
 

GOVERNMENT OF KERALA

 

Forest & Wildlife (C) Department
No.C3/240/2021/F&WLD 16-10-2024,Thiruvananthapuram

 
 
 

   Sub: Forest & Wildlife Department - Proposal for diversion of 17.073
ha of forest land under section 2 of Forest (Conservation) Act,
1980 for the construction of 400 KV Quad D/L Uduppi-
Kasaragode transmission line - Compliance report - Submitting
of - reg

   Ref: 1. Letter No. 4-KLC 1320/2021-BAN/845 dated 26.10.2022
from the Government of India
2. Letter No. FC1-5007/2020 dated 15.10.2024 from the Chief
Conservator of Forests, Nodal Officer, Forest Head Quarters,
Thiruvananthapuram.

       I am directed to invite your attention to the reference Ist  cited  and
to inform that the user agency has paid the required NPV and CA cost
as per the condition envisaged in the stage I approval.
   Hence I am to submit herewith a copy of the compliance report
verified and duly authenticated by Divisional Forest Officer,
Kasragode  for consideration and granting Stage II clearance for the
proposal  for diversion of 17.073 ha of forest land under section 2 of
Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for the construction of 400 KV Quad
D/L Uduppi-Kasaragode transmission line.
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Yours Faithfully,
 

E P SAJEEV
SPECIAL SECRETARY

For Additional Chief Secretary to Government.
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